



Prof. Dr. med. Daniel Betticher

Member of the Agency Council

Current professional activities

Since 2022	President of the Deontology Committee of MFÄF (association of physicians of the canton Fribourg)
Since 2020	Member of the Agency Council of Swissmedic
Since 2017	President of the Cancer League of Fribourg
Since 2015	President of the Swiss Academy of Multidisciplinary Oncology (SAMO)
Since 2012	Regular examiner at the FMH exam for medical oncology
Since 2006	President of the "Fondation fribourgeoise pour la recherche et la formation sur le cancer"

Qualifications

2020	Full professor (Ordinariat), Faculty of Sciences, Dpt of Medicine, University of Fribourg
2008	Titular Professor, Faculty of Sciences, Dpt of Medicine, University of Fribourg
2005	Honorary Professor, University of Bern
2004	Master of Health Administration (MHA), Faculty of Law, University of Bern
2001	Titular Professor in Medical Oncology, Faculty of Medicine, University of Bern
1997	Venia docendi (Habilitation) in Medical Oncology (PD), University of Bern
1994	Accreditation in medical Oncology and Haematology (FMH)
1991	Accreditation in Internal Medicine (FMH)
1986	M.D. Thesis: University of Bern (from the Institute of Physiology University of Fribourg, Prof. P. Haab and Prof. J. Geiser: "Diffusion und Konvektion von Sauerstoff in der Mikrozirkulation")
1984	Graduate from the Medical School, University of Fribourg and Bern
1978	Bachelor's degree, College St-Michel, Fribourg, Type A (Greek/Latin)

Previous professional activities

2005 – 2021	Chief physician of the Internal Medicine Clinic, Fribourg, Cantonal Hospital(HFR), Switzerland
2006 – 2020	Member of the MFÄF Board (medical association of the canton of Fribourg)
2018 – May 2020	Vice President of the executive board of the blood centre Fribourg
2002 – 2011	Member of the Board of Directors of the Swiss Group for Clinical Cancer Research (SAKK)
2000 – 2005	Member of the Ethics Committee of Bern, Switzerland, regular training in GCP, teacher for GCP for members of ethics committees
1995 – 2005	Institute of Medical Oncology University Hospital of Bern, Inselspital, Switzerland, senior registrar, then vice – head of department as of 1998)
1994 – June 1995	Christie Hospital and Paterson Institute for Cancer Research, Dept. for Cancer Genetics, Manchester, UK (research fellow from the Royal Society of England and SNF and senior registrar in medical oncology clinics)
1992 – 1994	University Hospital of Bern, Inselspital, Institute of Medical Oncology, Switzerland (registrar, as of 8/93 senior registrar)
1991	University Hospital of Basel: Department of Haematology and Department for Research, Switzerland (registrar)
1989 – 1990	University Hospital of Bern, Department of Internal Medicine, Switzerland (registrar)
1987 – 1988	Hospital of Fribourg, Department of Internal Medicine, Switzerland (registrar)
1985 – 1986	Department of Physiology, University of Fribourg, Switzerland (registrar)

Other activities

Various teaching activities at universities, academies and Universities of Applied Sciences

Declaration of vested interests

Declaration of vested interests of members of the Agency Council of Swissmedic:
www.swissmedic.ch/ir